Norcross, Frank

From: Scott Long [longs@ghcaa.org]

Sent: Thursday, February 04, 2010 10:33 PM
To: Norcross, Frank

Cc: davidbradley@ncaf.org

Subject: Weatherization reporting

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Red

Frank,

While I understand the need for accountability in regards to ARRA, this proposed increase
in reporting regulation will be an undue burden on our organization. It will undoubtedly
have the unintended consequence of hampering production as we would be spending yet more
time on paperwork.

Also, please keep in mind that we are receiving less indirect funds as a percentage of the
total because of the current guidelines. We already now have to deal with Davis-bacon with
indirect funds that we had not originally planned for.

We are committed to being successful and meeting the Presidents goazls but I can't help but
think that somecne is working against us by continuing to put up barrier after barrier.
Does the President know of these barriers being put up by his own department?

Thanks,

Scott Long, CEO

Green Hills Community Action Agency

Trenton, Missouri

Sent from my iPod



